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DGC) (INT) 
"b6 -
b7C 

b 2 
b 7 E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday, October 13, 2005 6:13 PM 
|FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
.b7D 

thanks. • b 6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From JFBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 6:02 PM 
Toj | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

Here is the NSL. 

—Original Messaae-
From: JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 3:38 PM 
To 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

NSL VIO-22559 

6/21/2007 
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Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FBI) 
hursday, Uctober 13, Af05 5:36 PM 

H(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

rpppntlv sprvpri ar 

b 5 
to A 

b7D 

to 2 
b 7 E 
to 6 
tolC 

to 2 
toi E 

.b4 
b7D 

b 5 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22560 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Monday, November 14, 2005 9:39 AM 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs - Thoughts from[ 

FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 5 

b 2 
b 5 

b 2 
b 5 

b 6 
' b7C 

NSL VIO-22564 

6/21/2007 
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—OrymaLEessaoe: 
From: 
Sept 
To Ë 

FBI) 
Mnnrlav Mnvpmhpr 14 ?nnq 9; 19 AM 

(OGCUFBTL 
Subject: FW:NSLs -- Thoughts from 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

"bivision 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

FBI) 
t: Thursday, November fUTT005 3:09 PM 

JOGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
Ce: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGCHFBn; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: NSLs 
J>GC) (FBI) 

b2 

b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 

I agree with vnur assessment on [ 
Jad 

1 Generally, in 

I also wanted to touch on the articles that prompted your email to the field. Neither article mentioned that 
the U.S. Supreme Court and most of the circuit courts have clearly stated that a person does not hold a 
privacy interest in their telephone records. 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22565 

6/21/2007 
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Persons calling to and from a telephone number do not have a Fourth Amendment privacy interest 
regarding their subscriber information. United States v. Fregoso, 60 F.3d 1314,1321 (8th Cir. 1995) 
(rejecting defendant's challenge to court order permitting phone company to supply subscriber information 
"for the telephone numbers obtained from the pen register and the caller identification service," holding, 
"We agree with the magistrate judge's assessment that because this information is listed in phone books 
and city directories, and at a bare minimum revealed to the phone company to obtain telephone service, 
there can be no expectation that this information will remain private."). 

b 5 

Smith v. Maryland, 442 U.S. 735, 742-43 (1979) (internal quotations and citations omitted). Moreover, in 
Smith, the Court stated that it "consistently has held that a person has no legitimate expectation of privacy 
in information he voluntarily turns over to third parties." Jd- at 743-44. See also Katz v. United States, 389 
U.S. 347, 361 (1967) (holding that this expectation is not "one that society is prepared to recognize as 
'reasonable.'"). 

In the Post article, the author minimizes the comparison of NSLs to grand jury subpoenas 
because subpoenas are backward looking and at least hayp a nrnsprutnr's rpyjpw The artir.ip aisn 
complains that NSLs have no independant judicial review. | 

b 5 

Ejection ótzz "was noi intenaea to require inaepenaeni juaiciai review ot 
relevance; rather, the reviewing court need only verify the completeness of the certification." In re United 
States. 10 F.3d 931, 935 (2nd Cir. 1993) (citing S. Rep. No. 541, 99th Cong., 2d Sess. 47 (1986), reprinted 
in 1986 U.S. Code Cong.& Admin. News 3555, 3601), cert, denied, 513 U.S. 812 (1994); see also United 
States v. Fregoso, 60 F.3d 1314, 1320 (8th Cir. 1995) (holding that the judicial role under Section 3123(a) 
is ministerial in nature because a proper application under Section 3122 mandates entry of the order). 

Anyway, I hope this helps as you battle calls from the media and others. 

b 6 
b7C 

ADC 

Original Message 
Fromj fOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 9:22 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc: Canroni. VabriP F. (OGn (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 
Subject: iMbLS 

OGC) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22566 

6/21/2007 
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Please help me again. We are getting pummeled with questions here in D.C., in light of a 
newspaper article, as to the scope of NSLs. and people are bandvina about this idea that we aet the 

b 5 
fc>2 
b6 

b7C 

thanks 
n 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22567 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, October 05, 2004 10:27 AM 
I KOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: 
3GC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

For newcomers to this issue - this should give you some of the flavor of what's been going on. 
Orininal Mpcganp 

From 
Sent: 
To{ 

Friday, October Ui, ¿ u w U \ 
JOGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
33 PM 

Cr: ROWMANf MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
lOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Rq ~| 

OGC) (FBI) OGC); 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
.b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
.b7D 

Orininal Message 
From OGC) (FBI) 
ggnl- FriHav nrtnhPr 01 7004 17:0S PM Seat . 
T o | _ OGC); 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

kOGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 
(OGC) b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 

it al. 

"ëïëc 
proposes to use National Security Letters under 18 IJRC 2709 tn obtain subscriber information and 
ronic communication transactional records" froml |_ b 5 

b 4 
b7D 

b 2 
b7E 

]frhe records that would be sought through the NSL 
] 

are the name, address, length of service, and toll-billing records of the user. 

Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to comply with duly authorized requests 

NSL VIO-22568 

6/21/2007 
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for subscriber information arKLelectconic communication transactional records. The proposal by M 1 
raises one main question: id an "electronic communication service provider"? 

notes that the electronic nnmmnninatinns in this ingtanrg are "gimnlv a wax/ nf nax/inn far a nnp-

b 2 
b 7 E 

b7D 

Thp rasp ritpH hvl lin giinnnrt r>f its nrnnnsal aHHrpggpg a rPlatpH nnint nntinn thatf 

In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic communication, which is 
much broader than wire communication. According to ECPA, electronic communication means "any 
transfer o f . . . data . . . of any nature transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system 
[etc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic, 
photooptical or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of electronic communications" and an 
electronic communications service is "any service which provides users thereof the ability to send or 
receive wire or electronic communications " 18 USC 7510 (14^ and (15VI 

IAt> a générai ruie, a communication is an electronic communication protected py reaerai wiretap 
law IT IT is not carried by sound waves and cannot fairly be characterized as containing the human voice. 
Communications consisting solely of data, for example,... are electronic communications." S.Rep. No. 
99-541, at 14, reprinted in 1986 USCCAN at 3568. Communication in this context merely means moving 
data from one place to anaotherf 

b7D 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Mecsanp-
Froma OGC) 

b 6 
b7C 

Sent: inursaay, beptember 30, 2004 7:26 AM 

NSL VIO-22569 

6/21/2007 
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Tbl 
Subject: FW 

k)GC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fyi. 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

Drainai Mpccanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

2004 3:45 PM Sont; WpHnpedav qpntpmhpr S>Q~ 
To |(OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) 
Subject: FW: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I didn't realize you were all on the copy list for a 9/7/04 EC fromT 
analysis o f f 

in onceming an 

... o 
From 

ininal Messane 
So here is the message that I sent t j hnd blind copied| 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have read your EC or 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

b 2 
b7E 

Thanks] - | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 
b 2 

NSL VIO-22570 

6/21/2007 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 12:23 PM 
To: 

LOGCÌ ÎFBIVI 

Subject: RE: 
DGC) 

(OGC) (FBI)[ 
IDGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

will do, if Dkay with itj | 
fc>6 
b7C 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

Orjriinal Mpccanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
«U»NL-; TI.PQHAV ORTOHPR nq 2004 12:22£M 
To: I 
(OGC) (FBI); L 
(OGCf 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI); | (OGC) (FBI); 
" • ( O G C ) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'WP rpaH thp FH rlisri igctpri thp matter withf 

b 4 
b 7 D 
•b6 
b 7 C 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D «¡hp's wryked the issue to this point. 

It makes sense foj |to do the EC since 

—Original Message-
Froml (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 12:00 PM 
To| l(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FM) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RÉ 

ftrtWMAN MAETTTN F (nr,r\ ÎFRI 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We should respond back in an EC. Either] 
defer td lif she wants| | to respond. I as well 

loGC) (FBlJ 
(OGC); 

can draft it - it is é 
do not concur witt 

n ITOFI | case but I 
position. 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b6 

b7C 

Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05. 2004 m-7fi AM 
Ttj ^ I (OC,n FFRT); 
(OGC) (FBI): 

suDject: 
(OG 
RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
JÛGÛ-ŒBI1 

OGC) (FBI) 
OGC); 

NSL VIO-22571 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b4 

b7D 

6/21/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL-

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

h 6 
b 7 C 

Spike 

Original Messaoe-
Fromj Ï G C ) (FBI) 

L12:37 PM 
_;OGC) (FBD£ Toi 

Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

concur withf "knalvsis.f 

Spike: 

GC) (FBI) 

-—Original Message 
Fromj pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:33 PM 
ToC ](OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I n r i r i 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI); 
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
•Sent: Friday, October Ol, 200±_L2^5_EM 
To:l |OGC) 

:: B Cc 
(FBI);l 

•mùUMùhVjmt 

Subject: RE: 

E. rot 
Z U 

[üC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI 

bGC) (FBI) 
DGC) b7C 

b 4 
.b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

et al. b7C 

Droposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 2709 to 
ootain subscriber information and "electronic communication 
transactional records" froml 

i ne records mat wouia DS sougnr mrougn tns 
NbL are tne name, address, length of service, and toll-billing records of 
the user. 

Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to 
comply with duly authorized requests for subscriber information and 

.elfîctipnic communication transactional records. The proposal by the 
Taises one main question: is 

service provider"? 
]an "electronic communication 

b2 

b7E 

b4 

b7D 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

b4 

b7D 

notes that the electronic communications in this instance 

The case cited ty 
point, noting that 

In sunnort nf its nronosal addresses a related 

6/21/2007 
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h 2 
b 5 

In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of 
electronic communication, which is much broader than wire 
communication. According to ECPA, electronic communication means 
"any transfer o f . . . data . . . of any nature transmitted in whole or in part 
by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18 (JSC 2510(12). An electronic 
communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic, photooptical 
or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of electronic 
communications" and an electronic communications service is "any 
service which provides users thereof the ability to send or receive wire or 
electronic communications." 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15)1 I 

'As a general rule, a 
communication is an electronic communication protected by federal 
wiretap law if it is not carried by sound waves and cannot fairly be 
characterized as containing the human voice. Communications 
consisting solely of data, for example,... are electronic 
communications." S.Rep. No. 99-541, at 14, reprinted in 1986 USCCAN 
at 3568. Communication in this context merely means moving data from 
one place to anaotheil I 

b6 

T b7C 

b 5 

b 4 
b7D 

b5 

b2 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: OGC) 
Sent: Thursday, SeptemBer 30, 2004 7:26 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW 

JOGÇHFBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fyi. 

b6 

b7C 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

•Original Message 

NSL VIO-22574 
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From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 29, 2004 3:45 PM 
T0[ 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: FW[ 

OGG (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. 
JOGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I didn't realise you were all on the copy list for a q/7/04 Fr: frnm 
concerning an analysis oJ I 

So here is the message that I sent to 
and blind copied 
-—Original Messaoe-
From ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sont-; WpHrtpçHav Çpntpmhpr 29, 2004 3:41 PM 
T (FBI) 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

have read your EC or 

b 6 
.b7C 

b 4 
.b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

b 2 
b7E 

.b5 
b 2 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Thanksj 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22575 

6/21/2007 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Urirlaw M ^ h 1A ^ f l f t TTTTbM 

"RE } 5 T i 

JFBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
.b7E 

b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 

I discussed this issue with the deputy General Counsel 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Nothing has really happened because we don't really have a leg to stand on 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

nriginal Moccana 
From: | 
Sent: Thursday. Marrh n ?nnfi 
To: [ 
Subject: FW| fJSLs" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 
5:14 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

Any latest word on the| jmatter or is it still status quo? 

OrigpaUdessaafi 
From: 
Sent: 

(FBI) 
I hurédày, MStflï ¿i, 2UUb 11:16 AM 

b 6 
b7C 

NSj^yiO-22576 

b7E 



To: 
Subject: vISlT 

(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

b 6 
b7C 

FYI - I mav he a little late on this, but I thought I would let vou know about it anvwav. I've had some issues with 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED , 
b7C 

b 4 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22577 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 12:09 PM 
To: 

|OGC) (FBI) 
H 

FBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 5 

As to the ponies, I am not sure when they will get on the website, but if you tell me what ponies you most often 
use, I'll send you my updated copy, which I haven't proofed yet, and you can work with it, review it to make sure it 
is okay, and then use it yourself until the formal ones come out. 

b7C 

have a copy 

—Original Message— 

NSL VIO-22578 

6/21/2007 
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From: 
Seift 
To 
Ce: 

(FBI) 

Subject: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 
I fnar\ <TFtn 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

Our ADd Hello from 
NSLs here: the agents are reîjllêSling -

has noticed the following language being included in the ECPA 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

Also, any news on the finalized version of NSL ponies, to include the new delivery options, coming out? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22579 
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b 6 
b7C 

OGC) (INT) 

OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 9:22 AM 

OGC) (FBI) To 
Subject: RE: Answer to questions posed ty 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, they are suggested categories that may be considered to fit within the NSL. If you need a copy, let me 
know. | | b6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From:! I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. June 08. 2004 5:04 PM 
To[ (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: Answer to questions posed by 

1/OGC) (FBI) 

•b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just checking to see if either of you know the answer to my question re the attacments. Thanks. 

-Original Messaqe-
Froml lOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. June 07. 2004 3:08 PM 
Toi ÎOGn (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Answer to questions posed by 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Arc tho attarhmpntc you reference in #6 the page listing 
f it is something else, can I please get a copy, i nanKs. 

b 5 
b6 

b7C 

Orininal Meçqane-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 11:01 AM 
Toj I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Answer to questions posed ty 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 here are the answer to questions that were posed by the AUSA 
Jand myself have agreed to this. 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

NSL VIO-22580 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 2 

Under ECPA, the person whose toll billing records were sought had to be a foreign power or 
agent of a foreign power (AFP) as defined in FISA. This means that for a US Person (USP), 
there did need to be suspicious conduct, inasmuch as a USP AFP is defined to require that 
the person is involved in clandestine intelligence activities that may involve a violation of US 
criminal statutes (50 USC 1801(b)(2)(A), (B)); engaged in sabotage or international terrorism 
(1801(b)(2)(C); had entered US fraudulently for or on behalf of a foreign power (1801(b)(2) 
(D); or aiding and betting persons described above (1801 (b)(2)(E). For the second subset of 
the definition of non-USP AFP, 50 USC 1801(b)(1)(B), there was also "individualized 
suspicion" involved, inasmuch as it includes persons engaged in or aiding persons engaged 
in clandestine intelligence activities contrary to the interests of the US on behalf of a foreign 
power. Under ECPA, the telephone for which subscriber information was sought had to have 
been in communication with persons engaged in international terrorism or clandestine 
intelligence activities that may involve a criminal law violation or had been in communication 
with an agent of a foreign power wherein the communication concerned international 
terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities that may involve a criminal law violation. Under 
the FCRA, the person whose financial institution information was sought had to be a foreign 
power or a non-USP official of a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power engaged in 
international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities that may involve a criminal law 
violation. Under the FCRA, the person about whom identifying information was sought 
needed to be in contact with a foreign power or agent of a foreign power, as defined in FISA. 
Under the RFPA, the person whose records were sought needed to be a foreign power or an 
agent of a foreign power a defined in FISA. 

b 5 
b 2 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIQ-22581 



Message Page 1 of 2 

b2 
b5 

hope this helps.l I . 

h 6 
blC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22582 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: | _ tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: II.NQ N7 or\Q/\ I I :QI AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Answer to questions posed by AUSA Meredith Kotler 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
agreed to this. 

]here are the answer to questions that were posed by the AUSA£ _pnd myself have b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 2 

Under ECPA, the person whose toll billing records were sought had to be a foreign power or agent of a foreign 
power (AFP) as defined in FISA. This means that for a US Person (USP), there did need to be suspicious 
conduct, inasmuch as a USP AFP is defined to require that the person is involved in clandestine intelligence 
activities that may involve a violation of US criminal statutes (50 USC 1801(b)(2)(A), (B)); engaged in sabotage or 
international terrorism (1801(b)(2)(C); had entered US fraudulently for or on behalf of a foreign power (1801(b)(2) 
(D); or aiding and betting persons described above (1801(b)(2)(E). For the second subset of the definition of non-
USP AFP, 50 USC 1801(b)(1)(B), there was also "individualized suspicion" involved, inasmuch as it 
includes persons engaged in or aiding persons engaged in clandestine intelligence activities contrary to the 
interests of the US on behalf of a foreign power. Under ECPA, the telephone for which subscriber information was 
sought had to have been in communication with persons engaged in international terrorism or clandestine 
intelligence activities that may involve a criminal law violation or had been in communication with an agent of a 
foreign power wherein the communication concerned international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities 
that may involve a criminal law violation. Under the FCRA, the person whose financial institution information was 
sought had to be a foreign power or a non-USP official of a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power engaged 
in international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities that may involve a criminal law violation. Under the 
FCRA, the person about whom identifying information was sought needed to be in contact with a foreign power or 
agent of a foreign power, as defined in FISA. Under the RFPA, the person whose records were sought needed 
to be a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power a defined in FISA. 

b 5 
b 2 

6/21/2007 
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Message Page 1 of 2 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

hope this helps] | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22584 

6/21/2007 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Frirla» Inno 09 2006 2:09 P 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGCÏÏFBI1 

OGC) (FBI) 
U 

FW 

](OGC) (FBI) 
b 2 
b7E 

liqc) (FBI) . . 
in repsonse to email thaj Bust sent. b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just so everyone knows, per the below, and b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b 5 

Ul lyu IUI MIL J. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, May 08, 2006 4:28 PM 

IOGC) (FBI)P 
' baa ( T 6 M — 
RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(0GC) (FBI) 
J=BI) b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

b 5 

b 2 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 
Science & Technology Law Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 

b 6 

b7C 
NSL VIO-22585 



Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B 
Quantico, Va. 22135 
Tel 
Fa>l 
page 

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Original Mpc<anp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

i l 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE 
"Tmsn (FB T 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b 

Thanks 

-Original Messaqe-
From: I KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: tupcHs» A n r i m 9nnfi 7 - 7 q & M 
To: 1 [Ff 
Cc: 
Subject: RE:| 

rOGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

h 6 
.b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"bn the other hand. I think if you ask Julie 
b 

b 

NSL VIO-22586 



b 5 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mespafin 
From: 
Senti. 

r 

sjaa 
FBI) 

Tuesday, April 11, 2006 7:02 AM fCPTN 

Subject: 
¿EBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 

h 6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 2 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

i nanK you ror your consideration. 

""This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communications**** 

b 6 

b7C SSA 
Associate Division uôunsel 

b2 

b7E 

nan aie 
} - I'm not sure ill but you in the loop on this one, but you probably should be in the loop since you 
"the NSL issues With tn4 field. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
3 NSL VIO-22587 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Friday March 24. POOR 10 0' 

[FBI) 
Kb: NSL toll billing records 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

i m i — 
FBI) 

b 2 
.b7E 

(FBI); 
.b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message— 
From: | | (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 24. 2006 8:52 AM 
To: h ^ p (FBIL 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL toll billing records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

2GC) (FBI 
_KFBI)[ ](FBI) FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

Because we've always wanted to be careful to stay within the scope of what the statue authorizes! 

cc. SSA 
SSA 
ISSQ 

nrin in : '1 M ° c " " ° 
From: 1 pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 7:27 AM 
To: c p t A l l r - r w 

Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FM)^ 

b6 

b7C 

VIO-22588 



Subject: NSL toll billing records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22589 



Page 1 of 2 

b2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

(FBI) 
FBI) 

b7D 

Message 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 4:40 PM 

ICFBDI To: 
Cc 
Subject: RE[ I 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b4 

b7D 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

, (FBI) 
uesdav. September 06, MPS PM 

Cc:| 
Subject: RE : [ 

(FBI) 
(FBI); 

ÌQGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 4 

b7D 

| One of our ISS's had some background on this topic. Thought I would pass it along just in case it b 6 
helps. I've copied it below. b 7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

b 2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-22590 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 2 

Akn inst tn fi rther clarify 

Hope this helps." 

b 5 

-Original Message-
From(_ ](FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30. 2005 1:38 PM 

b 2 
b7E 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

• ( O Q 
pBl)[ 

QÍEBI1 
(FBI) b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am on my way out the door to one of our RAs to conduct legal instruction, and will be back in the 
office on Thursday morning. I will check voice mail regularly while I am gone, so please don't 
hesitate to call me if you have any questions. 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

b 5 

Thanks, 

Original Message-
From:| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2005 6:41 AM 

FBI) 
(FBI); 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

thanksj | b 2 
b7E 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
I'll be happy to handle this. I will get with| | in either later today or in the morning to b 7 C 
review this with him. I'll be certain to cooraJTrate witH 1 

NSL VIO-22591 

6/21/2007 
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Thanks for your help. 
b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Messaqe-
Froml ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 1:41 PM 
M 
Cc:| 
Subject: FW: 

¿UUD 1 
ÌFBI) 
JFBI); [FBI) 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 4 

b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

Original Messaae-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 12:04 PM 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

JOGCHFBIL 
(FBI)j (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

.b7E 

b 6 

.b7C 

b 4 

.b7D 

I talked withl |at in regards to your second question 

b5 

b7D 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-22592 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 

In regards to statute 2709 

— O r i g i n a l Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Spnt: WPHHP^V Ai must 74 2005 9:12 AM 
To J LEBI) 
Ccj 

meet: Subiect: Kb[ I" 
(FBI); (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

b6 

b7C 

thanks. 

Original Message-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 10:01 AM 
To (OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22593 
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Message 
h 2 
b 7 E 
•b6 
b7C 

Page 1 of 2 

= r ~ 
jbiect: 

Ce 
Subject: RE 

(FBI) 

b7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 

Original Message 
NSL VIO-22594 



Message Page 1 of 2 

From:I IfOGO (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24 2005 6:52 AM 
To: I Î FRn 

_CcJ IfFBTY 

r M I 
Subject: 

JTFBTJ; 
m£ 

Fmy 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
hi E 

b 6 
b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
h 2 
b 7 E 
b 4 
b7D 

If you have any questions about this, please direct them to 
|who brought this to my attention, although I'd 

like to be kept in the loop. 

thanks for your help. h 2 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22595 

6/21/2007 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ThnrcHa» npromho~ 

RE: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
, 2006 12:08 PM 
(FBI) 
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

SECRET 
( S ) RECORC 

SPT 

b 6 
b7C 

b2 

b7E 

b l 

b 5 

Original Message-
c 

( S ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

FBI) 
Thnrsflav. Dprpmhpr 71. 70f)6 12:05 PM 

L |OGC) (FBI) 

TWT 
ÏFBÎ) 

RECORE 

b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b l 

OGC's thoughts, please? 

-—Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: Till irsHav. nprpmhpr 7 
To: 
Subject: ÏÏET 

](FBI) 
, 2006 11:54 AM 
FBI) 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b7E 

bl 

S E C R E Tr ( £ ) RECORI 

b 5 
h 6 
b7C 

Any suggestions on 
how to proceed? 

•Original Message-
! NSL VIÓ-22596 



From: | |[FBI) 
Sent: /wnrinpcHa» rwomhor pfi 2006 3:46 PM 

BI) To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 

h 6 
blC 

Thfr wrnmmpnHatinn an rl I rnnrnr ig to 
b 5 

—Original Message--
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: KC. 

UUMHM nx, 
FBI) 

~~|OGi 
7"200( 

IC) (FBI) 
:006 3:36 PM 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: I ITBI) 9 
Sent Wednesday. December 06, 2006 3:23 PM u z 

TO| | (OGC) (FBI) b 7 E 
Subject: RE , b 6 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Any ideas how to proceed? 

NSL VIO-22597 
Y 



—Original Message— 
From: I IfOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06, 2006 3:04 PM 
To: I kFBI) 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
b 7 E 
to 6 
tolC 

I got your voice mail. I am not sure how to address this. 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED l -KUM: G-3 TDI C l a y i * i / W * 4 i ~ " Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fore ign Counter in te l l igence Inves t iga t ions 
D E C L A S S I F Y " ^ - — — — 
SECRET 

DEKIVbU i-kUfl/ l : U - j TBI C l a a v * ! " - t ; ~ n ^u ide G-3. dated 1/97. ^ u n t o i In te l l igence Inves t iga t ions 
DECLASSIFY_QN- 70314324 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMTG-3 h b r C t a s s i f i e a t t o n - ^ i ^ ì - 3 , riate^ 1/97 

SECRET 

3 

A 
NSL VIO-22598 



X 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 

c ](OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday Ai must 31 ?nnfi 3:13 PM 

[FBI) 
R E 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

b4 

b7D 

< S ) RECORI 

The answers are yes, yes. 

If you desperately need the info, 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 

b7A 

:s> 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: 

:50 PM 
)GC) (FBI) 

( S J SECRET 
RECORE 

b l 

b2 

b7E 

b7A 

This is getting to be a big problem. 
T\«/r> nnoctii-inc- ^ 

—Original MPCCSHP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
ThiircHaw Anmiete 1;35 PM 

Ji IEBI) I 
] (OGC) (FBI) JFBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD! 

bl 

b2 

b7E 

b7A 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

. b 4 

b7D 

Per our conversation earlier, 

guess I should feel special, at least this time they sent a letter instead of just replying with no info at all. 

Thig nnn.rpsnnnss is hpmminn a real nrnhlgm I 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

b4 

b7D 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

b5 

1 

TIL NSI VTO-775QQ 
bl 

b5 

b7A 



(S i 

i s : 

DERIVED hKOM: G-3~FB1-€lassificntion CuiHo fi-3, Hated 1/97 Fnmign CountcitntelliqenceTnvestigations 
DECLASSIFY 01^-20340834 

"SECRET 

DERIVED HKOM: b-J TBI Cldsaifirntion Qirte fl-3. riateri i(?7t Foreign CounteiIntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY_QhtL203408»l 
SECRET 

DERIVED l-KUM: b-3 TBI Clu^y*'"-*'"" ^uide G-3. dated 1/97. ^ountcrlntolliueilCe Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ONL-20340834 

'SECRET 

NSL VIQ-22600 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRETr 
RECORD 

DGC) (INT) 

Friday December 22 2p06 5 
[FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

TFBlj; 
RE: 

1 Œ M 
(CD) (FBI) 

FBI) 
UÖC)(FBI); b2 

b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

bl 

That looks like it should help out 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: T 

IhnrcHav IWmhpr 2006 1:41 PM 

( S ) 

Subject: RET 

SECRET. 

: (FBI), 
|OGG CFBI1 

]OGC)(FBI); [FBI); 

RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
:D)(FBI) b 7 E 

b 6 
b7C 

b l 

How about: 

b 5 

t S 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RET 

SECRETI— 
RECORE 

JFBI) 
71, 200^ ,,, 

|OGO f FBI M 
m DGcnm){ _|(OGC)(FBI); 

HEBIL 
(FBI), 

b 2 
b7E 

(CD) (FBI) b ß 

b7C 

b l 

b 5 

NSL VIO-22601 

7 -



X 
b5 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

( S ) 
Subject: 

SECRET. 
RECORI 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sen! 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 21, 2006 12:08 PM 

(FBI\ 
(FBI 

RE: 
(OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

.b7C 

b l 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET. 

TH. IMLI.) LLARAMMLR 71 
:BI) 

T ?fU)l 
1—i C 

Fwr 
[FBI) 

6 12:05 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

(S) REGORE 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

OGC's thoughts, please? 

( S ) 

—Original Messina 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I nursoav. uecemoer l 

RET 

SECRET 
RECORq I 

(FBI) 
2006 11:54 AM 

FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

b7C 

b l 

NSL VIO-22&82 



proceedv 
Any suggestions on how to 

b 5 

b7C 

—Original Messe^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

w p n n p c n a v p p r p m n p r 

FWT 

(FBI) 
06, 2006 3:46 PM 
FBI) 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b7E 

b 5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Original Message-
r JOGC) (FBI) 
ofaHn^H», r w ^ t w Dfi 2006 3:36 PM 

FBI) 
ÏÏET 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

b 2 
—Original Message— 

From: | |(FBI) b 7 E 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06. 2006 3:23 PM -u c 
To: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: r e r b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Their points were two: 

b 5 

NSL^D-22603 



; 

A 

b 5 

Any ideas how to proceed? 

b 5 

ssjti —Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, rtprpmhgr 06, 2006 3:04 PM 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

I nnt vnur vnir.e mail I am nnt sura hnw tn address this f 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

^ÌRÌVÈDTR01Wr^=3-FB4-Classificajion Guide G-3. dated 1/gZJoreiem-epinflérlnteÌÌ^ 
Investigations 
DECLASSlE¥-QNr203TT2ZT 
SECRET 

Guide G-3. dated l/STj-Eoreigfl-Gopntgrintifiigince^ 
Investigations 
pECLASSlE¥-QNr203TraZl 
SECRET 

BÈRÌVEDTROMrG-3-FBLClassification Guide G-3. dated J/97, FQPBign-GotmtertfitéIIÌgÌncé~ 
Investigations 
DECLASÌ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 l-BI Clabbificulion Guidr G-3, date<̂  <f0'y
l
 c~-'»ign Counterintelligence Investigations 

DECLASSIFY QfeL-20344221 ~ 
"SECRET 

4 NSL V I ^ 6 0 4 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday April 21 2006 2:12 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: Revision of standard attachment to toll billing record NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You have everything, here. No revisions, yet on the transactional record attachment. Awaiting input from the field. 

—Original Messpae; 
From: 
Sent: " Friday, April 21, 2006 12:05 PM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Cc: 
Subject: 

;OGC) (FBI) 

JOGC)(FBI); 
Revision of standard attachment to toll billing record NSL 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We are in the process of replacing the standard attachment to telephone toll billing records on our website. The document 
is attached below. 

b 

! NSL VIO-22605 



tollbillingattachment 
april21,2... 

transactionalrecord 
nslattachme... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I 0 2 2 6 0 6 



Message Page 1 of 2 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 9:05 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: FW: 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Per your email to me, I had already sent this around volunteering to do it if you say it's okay, which I gather it is. 
So I will do it. | | 
—Original Message— 
From:| KOGQ (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 05. 2004 12:23 PM 
To:| , , tOGC) (FBI), 
fFRHl {OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGClIEBIl I 

Subject: RE: 
OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) 
(OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

will do, if okay with it.I I 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 05. 2004 12:27 PM 
To 
(odryiEEn 
(OGC) 
Subject: RE 

VoGC) (FBI)| (OGC) (FBI); 
_ [OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
HOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I've read the EC, discussed the matter withf 

she's worKea tne issue to tnis point. 
It makes sense fo :o do the EC since 

Original Message 
From| ~|OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, 0ctober"ü572004 12:00 PM 
To[ ] (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) fFBI): BOWMAN. MARION E. TOGC) 
(OGC) (FBI 
Subject: R 

(OGC) (FBI 
)GC)~ 

(OGC7TFBIT 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22607 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 2 

We should respond back in an EC. Either 
defer tc : she wants 

can draft it - it is an ITOS I case but I 
to respond, i as wen do not concur witl] position. 

-Original Messaqe-
From[ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 05. 2(504 10:2£AttL senii 
To |_ (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN. MARTON E.7oGG (FBDI 

[fOGG (FBI): 
subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1RNR;N ÍFRT 
(0GCÏÏ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

b 4 

ALL-

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

and Spike 

Original Message-
From:r (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 01. 2004 12:37 PM 
To:| (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC1IEBI1 
(OGC) 

Original Message 
From] KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October Ul. 2ÜÖTT7:33 PM 
To:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Cr: BOWMAN. MARTON E. fOGG CFBIil 

Subject: RE: 

ION E.O 
DGG:I "bGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NSL VIO-22608 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

1 rv-inrnri/i/ithl lanaK/cic IrnniralK/ 

öpiKe: 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

6/21/2007 
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NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

Ori" ¡"al Moccano-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October Ol. 2004 12:05 PM 
Toi tOGOf 
Ce: BOWMAN. MARION E. TOGO (FBI); 
(FBI)| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

BGC) (FBI) 
;OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

stai. 

proposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 2709 to 
Obtain subscriber infnrmatinn anH "plprtrnnir nnmmi ininatinn 
transactional records" froml 

[The records that would be sought through the 
NSL are the name, address, length of service, and toll-billing records of 
the user. 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to 
comply with duly authorized requests for subscriber information and 
electronic communication transactional records. The proposal by the 

pises one main question: i; 
service provider"? 

an "electronic communication 

iotes that the electronic communications in this instance are 
"simply a way of paying for a non-communications related service."[ 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

The case cited ty 
point, noting that 

"|n support of its proposal addresses a related 
1 b 2 

"b7E 

b5 

NSL VIO-22609 

6/21/2007 
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b 2 
b 5 

According to bUPA, electronic communication means 
any transferor .. data . . . of any nature transmitted in whole or in part 

by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic 
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
electronic communications." 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15).| I 

] 
fts a igeneral rule, a 

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
one place to anaotherj | 

b7C 

b 5 

b4 

b7D 

b 5 
b 2 
b6 

b7C 

Original Messane-
From:|_ 

h 6 
blC 

OGC) 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 7:26 AM 

NSL VIO-22610 

6/21/2007 
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To 
Subject: FW 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fyi. 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

—OriainaLMessaflÊ; 
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 29, 2004 3:45 PM 
To( 
(OGC) (FBI)f~ 
Subject: Fw£ 

(OGCHFBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. 

1 
OGC) 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I didn't realize vou were all on the copy list for a 9/7/04 EC from 
linl Irnnrsminn an analysis (J" 

and blind copied 
bo nere is tne message inai i seni io 

-Original Message 
From|_ J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 29, 2004 3:41 PM 
To: 
Subjet.1. 

(FBI) 
b 2 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

l l h a » a r o a H w n u r F P 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b 5 
b 2 

(per the case vou cited 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22611 
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Thanks] | t>6 
L 1 b 7 C 

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

NSL VIO-22612 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 1:11 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) To: 

WW 
Subject: RE:| ¡Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 2 
b 5 
b6 

b7C 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22613 
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Original Messaoe-
From 
Sftnt: Mnnrlav Mavlf i 3MW 1?-fW PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

T a 
Ce 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(UBL) 

tOGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBLF 

LOGO (FBD:I 
subject: RI 'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

(OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
Froml DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Mav 16. 2005 10:23 AM 

ZZTOGC) (FBI) 
MCQ (FBI); THOMAÇ IL M TF F mar) (FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI) t 
( F B I ) 
Subject: RE| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge 

(OGC) (FBI); 
DGC) 
;OGC) 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

6/21/2007 
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t>5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

thanks 

Original Messaqe-
From :| 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 9:28 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

ToG 
Ce: 
(FBLL 

JOGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAÇ N N TF F (nar) (FBI 

](OGC) (FBI); 
( F B I ) i — . J Subject: RE| | Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
Importance: High 

(OGC) (FBI7 
- DGC) 

;OGC) 

h 2 
b7E 

h 6 
blC 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 2 

Ithe 
order requirements of section 2518(1 )(b) to indicate "the nature and type of wire or electronjc 
communications services" 

b 5 
b 2 

NSL VIO-22615 

6/21/2007 
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STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

Original Message 
Fromj |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM 
T n ; l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

BIT 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: FW:| |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. 
Original Messaae-

From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
To| KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

lOGC) (FBI) 
Subject:! Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to respond to an EC f r o m Q about issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in 

NSL VIO-22616 

b 6 

.b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

b2 

b7E 

h 6 
b7C 

b5 

b 2 

b7E 

6/21/2007 
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certain circumstances. 

• |says that it often needs to find out what type of service is provided by a telephone 
comopany, in order to be able to apply for a FISA. It wants to amend the standard 
ECPA NSL to a telephone company to include a request for the type of service 
provided by the provider: 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and 
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the 
Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are hereby 
directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, 
lengths of service, and electronic communication transactional records, to includel 

)f the person or 
entity to wnom tne following teiepnone number was registered on [insert date]." 

b 2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Please give me your thoughts. | | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22617 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, October 05, 2004 10:26 AM 

(OGC) (FBI);[ 
(OGC) (FRI) ROWMANI MARION F (OaC.Ì IFRI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 

HiûGClIEBliC 

OGC) (FBI) 
IÖ5CH 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL-

înd Spike 

From „I 
rininal Moccano. 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 01. 2004 12:37 PM 
To:| ~ 1 (OGC) £FBI 
Cc: BOWMAH_MA£IOL| 
Subject: RE 

E. (OGC) (FBI) 
|OGO (FBI) 

J Ö G C £ _ _ _ (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I concur with analysis. Ironically 

-----OriflioaLLdessaofi: 
From J OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October Dl, 2004 12:33 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BOWMAN. MÄRIÖN E. fOGC) (FBI) 
(OGC); 
Subject: RE 

OGC) (FBIJ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Spike: 

OGC) (FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b7C 

b 5 

.b5 
NSL VIO-22618 

6/21/2007 
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Original Message 
Froml lOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 700^ 17:0S PM 
Toi " 

1, 2004 
]OGC)f 

Ce: BOWMAN. MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); 
|(OGC) (FBn 

ipGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
ìt al. 

proposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 7709 to obtain suhscriher 
information and "eler.trnnir. r.nmmnnir.atinn transartinnal rsrnrHs'l I 

The records that would be sought through the NSL are the name, address, length of 
SSIVICe, and toll-billing records of the user. 

Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to comply with duly 
authorized requests for subscriber information and electronic communication transactional 
records. The proposal by the| Iraises one main question: is| 
communication service provider"? 

an "electronic 

|notes that the electronic communications in this instance are "simply a wav of paying 
for a non-communications related service.'! I 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

b7C 

b 5 

b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

b 2 
b7E 

b 4 
b7D 

The case r.itert hJ l i sunnnrt nf its nrnnnsal addresses a related nnint nntinn thatl I 

to 2 
toi E 

tob 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22619 
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b5 

b2 

| According to ECPA, 
electronic communication means "any transfer o f . . . data . . . of any nature transmitted in 
whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic 
communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic, photooptical or photoelectronic 
facilities for the transmission of electronic communications" and an electronic 
communications service is "any service which provides users thereof the ability to send or 
rpr.pi\/p wire nr plpr.tmnir. nnmrni iniratinns " 18 MRP. 9510 M41 anH Mfrt I I 

[As a general rule, a communication is an electronic 
communication protected by federal wiretap law if it is not carried by sound waves and cannot 
fairly be characterized as containing the human voice. Communications consisting solely of 
data, for example,... are electronic communications." S.Rep. No. 99-541, at 14, reprinted in 
1986 USCCAN at Pnmmnniratinn in thic <~nnfpvt mnrolw meant mnwinn Hata frnm nno 
place to anaotherl 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 

Original Message-
Fro m : | ~ ~ ](OGC) 
Sent: Thursday. September 30, 2004 7:26 AM 
Toi IjOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW 

b7C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

} y i 

Original Messaae-
From 
Sent: wpnnpsnav. spnrpmnpr 
Toi 

Subject: FW 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2004 3:45 PM 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22620 
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NON-RECORD 

I didn't realize you were all nn thft mnv list fnr a Q/7/fM FP. frnrrT 
rnnrorninn an analwcic nfl 

In i 1 

ana Diina copiea 
So here is the message that I sent to 

—Original Messaae-
From| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM 
To: | | (FBI) 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 

.b7C 

have read your EC or 

the case you cited 

Thanks 

i nor 

b5 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22621 

6/21/2007 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday. March 23. 2007 8:02 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
1PB„ 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division s Audit 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

T U , 1-... H I — — h 11 
JFBI) 

l-W: 1UB Issues Relating to 

aüüiß-44 P M 

(OGC) (FBI) 
the Inspection Division's Audit 

(U) 
RECO^&jQB 

bz 

.b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

What is your take on my question to 

Thanks, 

b 6 

b7C 

(U) 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iET 
REj 

^ t ™ ) Thi ircHa\/ Marrh 77 70n7 4;42 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

K t : l U b issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 6 
b7C 

b2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

B 

b 5 

Thanks, 

Original Messaoe-
From 
Sent: 
To: 

Jncji 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

J)GC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
HQ-DÌV09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSÜ VIO 2262: 
(INSD) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 



Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

1UK S f r S R E T ^ ^ 
RECOfflMQB 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

The following incidents are reportable as potential IOBs matters for adjudication by OGC: 

b 5 

The following incidents are NOT reportable as potential IOBs matters. However, 
the error will be noted by the AIIP: 

b 5 

1 NSL VIO 22623 



« File: IOB Attachment #l--Novl62006POLICY.wpd » 

^ÈRÌyEITFROIWr^-3-FBIXJaasificatjonGuide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign CounterlirteHwenceinvesBqitions^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

lationGuide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign CminterintefHgeneeTnvisti^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

^ÈRÌVEDTROMrG-3-FBI-Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreig^Counierintetligencelnvésngatións^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-22624 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 

(OGC) (FBI) 

10:27 AM 

b2 

b7E 

b4 

b7D 

b6 

b7C 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI) 

JFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 

sue specifics 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sept: 
Tor— 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav NnwmhPr 14 ^CIOR 9:47 AM 

Subject: RE 

iJ(FBI) 
(FBI) 

ssue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

be toll billing records in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 2709:" (emphasis added 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

to 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

NSL VIO-22628 
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All the more reason for a legislative amendment to 2709. 
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

DFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

-—Original Messaae-
From:|_ (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. November 10. 2005 2:27 PM 

biect: FW: 

To 
Cc 
Subject 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI);| tOGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie[ 

issue specifics 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

.b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 4 

.b7D 

T U » . * I , . 

PQ/rnrA 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message-
Froml 
Sent: Thursday, Novem 
To( 
Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ber 10. 2005 12:16 PM 

(FBI) 
issue specifics 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 

b 4 

b7D 

NSL VIO-22629 

6/21/2007 
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b5 

b6 

b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

thanks. 

Original Messaqe-
From 
Sent 
To: 

TTïïirsaay, Novemoer iu, 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject i l Issue specifics 

~~[FBI) 
77005 1:25 PM 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

b4 

b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Is it time to get Julie Thomas oi 
the chance to go through your e-mails to her? 

•Jhas^- b 6 

b7C 

at NSLB involved, or do you still want 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22630 

6/21/2007 



\0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|(OGC)(FBI) 
Thursday MarFHna 9007 a-fi? PM 

RE: 
f(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am awaiting a call back from 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

and I will confirm etc. b 4 
b7D 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: | tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ThnreHa» Marrhpa 2007 3:01 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

;OGC)(FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 
b 6 

7 C 

l NSL VIO-22631 
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